


ACADEMIC PROFILE

Name	DHANYA C K		
Designation	Assistant professor in IT		
Office Address	Assistant professor in IT Government Engineering College Bartonhill Vanchiyoor P O Thiruvananthapuram		
Residential Address	Ambujam , Santhipuram Area, K.K para, Koliyacode P O Thiruvananthapuram-695607		
PEN	733169		
Mobile	9446897555		
Email	dhanyack@gecbh.ac.in		
Academic Qualifications			
Degree	College	University	
M-Tech	Government Engineering College, Barton Hill, Thiruvananthapuram	University of Kerala	
B-Tech	College of Engineering, Vadakara	Cochin University of Science and Technology	
Career History			
From -	To	Institution& Post	Category
18.07.2016	Still Continuing	Assistant Professor ,Government Engineering College, Bartonhill, Thiruvananthapuram	Govt. Engg.Collge
18.08.2014	16.07.2016	Assistant Professor ,Government Engineering College,Idukki	Govt. Engg.Collge
08.03.2006	08.08.2012	Lecturer,Assistant Professor(2010-2012),College of Engineering, Perumon, Kollam	Engg. College under CAPE, Govt. of Kerala
18.06.2005	07.03.2006	Lecturer ,Muslim Association College of Engg., Venjaramoodu, TVM	Self financial Engg. College

Nov 2004	April 2005	Adhoc Lecturer, College of Engineering, Vadakara	Engg. College under CAPE, Govt. of Kerala
Areas of Academic Interest			
1. Cryptography, Theory of computation, Number Theory, Data science			
Membership in Academic Bodies			
1. ISTE Life Member			
Additional Responsibilities handled			
<p>Presiding Officer for Public Election Procedure, Kerala-2009,2015,2019 Additional superintendent, CUSAT-Examinations, College of Engineering, Perumon,2010-11 College Series Examination Coordinator, GEC Bartonhill, Thiruvananthapuram 2016-2017 Convenor Time Table Committee , IT Department, 2008-2011,2016-2019 Convenor, Centre for Continuing Education, Gec Idukki, June 2015-June2016 Co-Charge of Department Improvement Fund-IT,2016-2021 Assistant camp officer , APJAKTU Centralized Valuation Camp, GEC Bartonhill, 2017-2019 Convenor, Personal Growth Centre , GEC Bartonhill, Thiruvananthapuram 2018-2021 Chairman-IT, APJAKTU Valuation Camp, GEC Bartonhill,2021 Coordinator, Webinar on "Living through the Pandemic", for staff 4/08/2020 Coordinator, Webinar on "Syncing with online..no inking.."for students on 12.09.2020 Coordinator, Webinar as par of Inducion programme for first year students on 03.12.2020</p>			
Attendance in Conferences / Seminars / Workshops			
<p>1. National Conference on Emerging Technologies at GEC Bartonhill, August -2014 2. National Conference on Emerging Technologies at GEC Bartonhill, 19th and 20th August - 2016 3. International Conference on Emerging Technologies at GEC Bartonhill, October-2016 4. Workshop on Network Security, GEC Bartonhill, 7th and 8th October-2016</p>			
Participation in Faculty Development Programmes			
Course	University/ Institute	Duration	
AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP on "Cyber Security"	Government Engineering College., Hassan, Karnataka,	5 th to 9 th October 2020	
RESEARCH WRITING AND AUTHORSHIP"	Center of Excellence in Systems, Energy and Environment (CESEE) Govt. College of Engineering,Kannur	29 th 31 st January 2020	
Mathematical Foundation on Logic and Combinatorics	GEC,Bartonhill,Thiruvananthapuram	28 th October to 2 nd November 2019	
Open Source tools for research OSTR 2019	TPLC, GEC, Bartonhill, Thiruvananthapuram	1 st to 6 th June 2019	
AICTE sponsored course on Data Science	College of Engineering Trivandrum Department of CSE, College of Engineering Muttathara , Thiruvananthapuram	10 th to 15 th December 2018	
AICTE-ISTE sponsored refresher programme on Deep Learning Accreditation Training,	GEC,Bartonhill,Thiruvananthapuram	January 2017	
Short course on Python Programming	IIITMK, Techno park, Thiruvananthapuram	23-26 February 2016	
FDP on Research Directions in Data and Text Mining	GEC, Idukki	04-08 January 2016	
FDP on Algorithms and Complexity	GEC, Idukki	28-31 December 2015	
Short term course at on Data Analytics in Management	IIT Delhi	14-18 December 2015	
STTP on Technical Writing in LATEX	GEC, Idukki	09-12 December 2015	
		23-27 November 2015	

STTP on Finite Element analysis	GEC, Idukki	11-14 November 2015
STTP on Recent Trends in Cryptography	GEC, Idukki	8-12 June 2015
Induction Training on Effective Teaching and learning methods	Organized by DTE and College of Engineering, Trivandrum	25-28 February 2015.
FDP(Pedagogy)	Teaching Learning Centre, IIT, Madras, Chennai	27-31 October 2014
Software Testing	GEC, Bartonhill, Thiruvananthapuram	

DECLARATION

I declare that the foregoing information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME:Dhanya C K

Date:31.08.2021

sd/-